January 5, 1996

MEMCRANDUM TO: Docket File
THROUGH : Jerry N. Wilson, Section Chief
Standardization Project Directorate
Division of Reactor Program Management, NRR
FROM: Dino Scaletti, Project Manager original signed by:
Standardization Project Directorate
Division of Reactor Program Management, NRR
The attached transcript of the December 4, 1995, Public Meeting on
Design Certification is being sent to the Public Document Room Files of
the General Electric Advanced Boiling Water Reactor and the ABB-
Combustion Engineering System 80+ designs. Docket Numbers STN 52-001 and
STN 52-002, respectively.
Attachment: As stated
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20885-0001
January 5, 1996

MEMORANDUM TO: Docket File
THROUGH : Jerry N. Wilson, Section Chief
Standardization Project Directorate
Division of Reactor Program Management, NRR
FROM: Dino Scaletti, Project Manager
Y Standardization Project Directorate
I\ / Division of Reactor Program Management, NRR
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
STN 52-002, resractively.
Attachment: As stated



